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PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Office of the County Executive

Angela D. Alsobrooks
County Executive

February 26, 2020

The Honorable Todd M. Turner
Chair
Prince George’s County Council

County Administration Building
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

Dear Chair Turner:

Enclosed for the County Council’s consideration is a Bill to repeal and reenact with
amendments the weapons legislation to remove the requirement that a person obtain a written
permit from the Department of Permitting, Inspections and Enforcement (DPIE).

The Council’s favorable consideration of this legislation is greatly appreciated. If you
have questions or concerns, please contact my office or contact Melinda Bolling, Director,
Department of Permitting, Inspections and Enforcement at 301-636-2020.

Sincerely,
Angela D. Alsobrooks

County Executive
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